
-----Original Message-----
From: Virginia Ramsey 
Sent: 16 November 2018 11:54
To: Harriet Frank
Subject: Re: Gallery Cottage - Robin Hoods Bay (NYM/2018/0016/FL & NYM/2018/0845/LB)

Dear Harriet,

Fylingdales Parish Council discussed Gallery Cottage at their last meeting and made the following comments:
The proposals are a huge improvement and sympathetic to the original building.
The Parish Council is pleased to note that the changes have been made and respect shown for a listed building.

Regards,
Virginia Ramsey.

--------------------------------------------
On Thu, 8/11/18, Harriet Frank 

 Subject: Gallery Cottage - Robin Hoods Bay (NYM/2018/0016/FL & NYM/2018/0845/LB)
 To: 
 Date: Thursday, 8 November, 2018, 10:01

 
 

 Dear Ms Ramsey  
   
 I am the planning officer
 dealing with the planning application at Gallery Cottage,
 Robin Hoods Bay which you objected to on 23 February 2018 on
 the basis that the proposed doors and windows were not in
 keeping
  with the character of the property. 
   
 The Authority’s Building
 Conservation team also objected to the application on
 similar grounds and since then we have been in lengthy
 discussions with the agent in order to come up with a
 suitable scheme.
 
   
 At long last, I believe I am in
 a position to prepare the report and issue a decision, but I
 notice that you have not responded to the reconsultation
 carried out on 15 June 2018. It is my opinion that the
 amendments
  address your original concerns by providing a scheme which
 helps to preserve the character of the property.



 

 I would be very grateful if you could get back to me with
 your comments on the revised scheme; the revised drawings
 and design and access statement have been attached to this
 email for ease.
 

 Kind regards
 Harriet 

  
 Harriet Frank
 
 Planning Officer, Development
 Management 
   
 North York Moors National Park
 Authority
 The Old Vicarage, Bondgate,
 Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
 t: 01439 772700 
 
 e:
 planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
 
 w:
 www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
   
 Normal Working Hours:
 
 Mon to Fri  -  9:00am to
 5pm
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